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March 4, 2024 

ADDENDUM # 2 

 
 

Bid Number: 50-00144499                            Bid Opening Date:  March 5, 2024 
                                                                                                        Postponed Bid Opening Date:  March 19, 2024 

 
Description of Bid: Two (2) Year Contract to Provide Labor, Materials and Equipment Necessary to Turnkey 
Landscape Bed Maintenance Operations for the Jefferson Parish Department of Parkways               
 

Clarification:     
      
 
Q1: In the unit price chart starting on PDF page 24 of ‘Bid No. 50-00144499’, what is the measurement for a 
bag of pine-straw mulch that we are to be pricing? 
     A1: Minimum 2 cubic feet 
 
 
Q2: Does the unit pricing include all the labor, materials, and equipment, or just the materials? 
     A2: Unit pricing to include all material, labor, freight, and incidentals. 
 
 
Q3: In the unit price chart starting on PDF page 24 of ‘Bid No. 50-00144499'; should we leave the unit price 
and total line blank on miscellaneous or do we need to put a dollar amount there? If the blank must be filled, 
what should we put to fill it in?  
     Q3: 0490 Miscellaneous Task with Director Approval in a non-biddable item. Leave blank. 
 
 
Q4: In the unit price chart starting on PDF page 24 of ‘Bid No. 50-00144499' there is a request of sod. What 
species of sod should we be pricing? 
     A4: As with the other plant material items, sod is to match in-kind or to be selected by the owner. Sod used 
may be Centipede, 419 Bermuda or St Augustine. 
 
 
Q5: In the unit price chart starting on PDF page 24 of ‘Bid No. 50-00144499' there is a request of edging. What 
would be the height and thickness of the edging that we should be pricing? 
     A5: Thickness:  Minimum 3/16”, Height:  Minimum 4” 
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Q6: In the unit price chart starting on PDF page 24 of ‘Bid No. 50-00144499' there is several items listed as 
quantity per sqft and quantity per 1000sqft. Which of these per sqft quantities should we price for items 4 and 
18-44? 
     A6: Unit price shall be price per 1,000 square feet. The quantity refers to one unit of 1,000 square feet. 
 

 
*** This Addendum #2 Postpones the Bid Opening Date Until 2:00 PM on March 19, 2024. *** 
 

Sincerely,     

 ___________ 
Mark Buttery, Buyer II  
Jefferson Parish Purchasing Department 

 

 
This addendum is a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bidding documents and 
specifications.  The contents of this addendum shall be included in the contract documents. Changes made 
by this addendum shall take precedence over the documents of earlier date.          

Bidders must acknowledge all addenda on the bid form.  Bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum 
on the bid form by indicating the addendum number listed above. Failure to list each addenda number on 
the bid form will result in bid rejection. 
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